
PHOSPHATE ROCK DUMP REMOVAL
Recent months have seen the re-

moval of one of Sulphide's outstanding
landmarks of recent years. This was
the phosphate rock outside storage
dump, which had grown until if formed
a dominating feature of the Works
topography south of "C" Acid Plant.

The heap of phos. rock, which at
29/10/56 contained a total of 82,985
tons, had to be removed in order to
make way for proposed w0 r k s
extensions.

Effected smoothly and without in-
convenience, the transfer was greatly

accelerated in the period August/
November, 1957, when by far the
greater portion was removed. It was
carried out by mechanical shovels
loading the material into contractors'
lorries and Works dump cars and
transported either into the phos. rock
storage shed or to a new outside dump
on the eastern side of the Works.

A general view of the operation in
progress is shown on the left, whilst
on the right, Henry Hodgson in the
Harman shovel is loading one of the
lorries.
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